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Caddens — Timeline

Caddens is built mostly on two land grants belonging to John Gandell and Mary
O’Connell.

A 200 acre land grant was received by John Gandell in 1814 from Governor
Macquarie. Gandell was a former convict who became a superintendent of prisoner’s
Barracks at Hyde Park.

Mary O’Connell, the daughter of Governor Bligh, was granted 1,055 acres when she
married her second husband Maurice O’Connell. This grant was given by Governor
Macquarie and became known as Coallee.

When Maurice O’Connell died in 1848, his family defaulted on the mortgage
payments for Coallee and the land was sold to land speculator Andrew Hardie
McCulloch. McCulloch subdivided the estate into smaller lots, allowing small settlers
to move to the area.

1810 Mary O'Connell receives land grant
1814 Land grant to John Gandell
2012 Caddens designated a suburb




